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‘Kunkel, Mark

From: Worzala, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 1999 10:45 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Reg. and Licensing?

They already did them and | have been remiss in getting you information on what needs to be done. The following actions
were taker;;:
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%ﬁ Paper fSZﬂ tee made the exam fee-stBject tothe GPR skim of 10% as is done in R&L renewal fees.
ereﬁgre the approprigtion Tan i flect thigussmmmm
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2 On paper 825, the Committee corrected the initial credential fee to be 44 not 47. DOA mlstakenly the wrong
inurgber into the budget bill.
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3. No motlons passed

That is all that happened. So | will fax you the issue papers refernced above and you can go to it. Thanks for the
reminder. DW

-----Original Message-----

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 1999 10:09 AM
To: Worzala, David

Subject: Reg. and Licensing?

Dave,

When is Jt. Finance scheduled to do DORL budget matters?

Just curious,

Mark Kunkel

Legislative Attorney

State of Wisconsin
Legislative Reference Bureau

mark.kunkel@legis.state.wi.us
(608) 266-0131
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The fanguage in the Governor’s budget bill incorrectly left the -:a"a,u
. injijal credu)mlmg fee at the agency request level of $47 instead of reducing it to reflect ‘,_Ht;baf
4t arevised lower Jhitidl fée need after the Governor’s recommended funding levels for 3
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0420/1

FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

LFB:......Worzala — Revised initial credential fee

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1253, line 16: delete “$47” and substitute “344”.

(END)
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LFB.......Worzala — Revised initial credential fee
FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1253, line 16: delete “$47” and substitute “$44”.

(END)



